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From: NCCAA <nccaa@mail.bright.net>

To: CEDARNET . GATE ("wvbcoach@juno.com", "womackm@cedarvi. ..
Date: 5/15/97 7:43pm
Subject: 97 NCCAA Baseball All-Americans

NCCAA Baseball All-Americans and notes...

Travis Gray, a senior second baseman from Mount Vernon Nazarene College,
will be featured in the May 26 issue of Sports Illustrated in the "Faces
in the Crowd" section. Gray was recently named the Mid-Ohio Conference
and NAIA Great Lakes Region Player of the Year. He was also the National
Christian College Athletic Association national tournament MVP after
leading the Cougars to an unprecedented third straight NCCAA national
title. The May 26 issue will hit newstands on Wednesday, May 21.

Dave Parsons
Mount Vernon Nazarene College
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Here are the 1997 NCCAA Baseball All-Americans:

Player of the Year: John Urbanski, Bethel College
Coach of the Year: Keith Veale, Mount' Vernon Nazarene College

Unlimited Potential: Scott Dapprich, Mount Vernon Nazarene College
Pitchers:

Marty McLeary Mount Vernon Nazarene College

John Urbanski Bethel College

Mike Patch Mount Vernon Nazarene College

Carter Jones Bethel College

Catchers:

Chris McCutchan Oakland City University

Brad Nelson Mount Vernon Nazarene College

Designated Hitters:

Seth Zartman Bethel College

Dave Daglow Trinity Christian College

Infielders:

Jeremy Jackson Tennessee Temple University
Scott Dapprich Mount Vernon Nazarene College
Paul Decker Oakland City University

Travis Gray Mount Vernon Nazarene College

Alan Hodge Bethel College

Outfielders:

Jeremy Jones MidAmerica Nazarene College
Sean Barrett Mount Vernon Nazarene College
Johnny Page Lee College

Bill Parton Trinity Christian College



Honorable Mention All-Americans:

Kevin Thomas
James Menefee
David Byard
Andy Heimbach
Marc Pense
Dave Kelp
Craig Sherwood
Lance Sumner
Braden Randall
Josh Lunney
Brian DedJong
Mike Sorrells
Kelly Murphy
Bob Hartless
Mike Sorbin
Alex Colon
Todd Fairbanks
Eric Motley
Jack Compton

Jeremy Carpenter

Chris Webber
Jeremy Bates
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